CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 25, 2021
TO: City Manager
FROM: Ida R. Noonkesser, Director

SUBJECT: Department Report

STAFF REPORT

During the month of January, the Senior Center served 542 home delivered meals to 43 individuals, gave 358
assisted rides to 27 individuals.

As some of you know, | was a close contact with someone who tested positive for COVID-19 and ended up
qguarantined for a period of time to ensure that we did not have any chance to spread the illness to our elders. |
did not become positive and am fine and am now back to work.

During the time | was in quarantine, our local school stepped up to serve lunch for our elders. Their fast and
helpful response is really appreciated. John Heyano, our Senior Center driver, worked with the school and
continued to provide lunches at home to our elders, so no service was lost during the time.

At present, we are short staffed, due to a resignation, and are still working with the school. We very much
appreciate their help during this time!

We are continuing to sanitize the building very carefully every day, to keep any risk of allowing COVID-19 as low
as possible.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



